COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: 36

Years of ServUsing the scale s		structor "1	" to "5" in each of	the follow	ring categories.
		RATI	NG SCALE		
Unsatisfactory 1	Below Average 2	Average 3	Above Average	Exceller 5	nt
	Kno	wledge	Presentation		Training Aids
Guy Daniels	_5		_ 5		
Comments:		,			
Overall the cours	se was:				
					. 4

What are your general comments on how this course might be improved:
Situational role play where instructors can explain live
techniques.
Would you recommend this course to other law enforcement officers?
How will this course help you in your job?
Prepare for operations and understand best practices
Any Other Comments:
How did you hear about this training?
Name (Optional)

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: 36

2. Gender: Male _____ Female _____

3. Years of Service 4.5

Unsatisfactory 1	Below Average	Average 3	Above Average	Excellent 5	
		wledge	Presentation		ining Aids
Guy Daniels	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	5	_5		5
Comments: _	Good story	teller b	ut net as	a Hractive	as Jaime

What are your general comments on how this course might be improved:
Minar improvements that instructors are already
aware of.
Would you recommend this course to other law enforcement officers?
Yes
How will this course help you in your job?
Know what not to do & being aware of issues that
Know what not to do & being aware of issues that could arise. Prepare me for fiture endeavors in my
career.
Any Other Comments:
Great Course.
How did you hear about this training? NCTC website
Name (Optional)

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: 28

2. Gender: Male X Female

3. Years of Serv	rice					
Using the scale s	shown, rate each in	structor "1"	to "5" in each of	f the following	ng categories.	
		RATIN	IG SCALE			
Unsatisfactory 1	Below Average 2	Average 3	Above Average 4	Excellent 5	t	
	Knov	vledge	Presentation		Fraining Aids	
Guy Daniels)	5	_	5	
Comments: _	OUTSTANDING	Class.	Guy Was	one of	the best	
Instructors	IVE HAD.	Gruy	was very	In formativ	ia and was	
easy to	follow: you	can tel	he has	a passic	on for U.C. wa	ric
Overall the cours	se was:					
Very	informative.	NOT 0	nly did	Cayy 3	Jamie give good	1
techniques .	for Buys	they o	118 a 900	d job	on explaining	
tactics or	nau to St	toy saf	e .			
The second secon		Continued	on Other Side			

What are your general comments on how this course might be improved:
Obviously. newer videos. The only thing I could think of
15 ask Classmates to talk about their U.C operations
as & each state or city has a different (limate,
different lingo, and different procedures
Would you recommend this course to other law enforcement officers?
This class helps you understand being a U.C and is a go reminder to not let yourself be complacions. How will this course help you in your job?
This I am a detective that works all kinds of
Cases and recently I Started dressing as a U.C to
gather information to assist my investigations.
Any Other Comments:
$_{\sim}$ $_{\sim}$ $_{\sim}$
How did you hear about this training? Through email Chain from NCT
Name (Optional) Mile Primerano PA STATE POLICE.

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: 25	- /				
2. Gender: Male	e Fer	nale			
3. Years of Serv	rice3				
Using the scale s	shown, rate ea	ach instructor "1"	to "5" in each of	the follow	ving categories.
		RATI	NG SCALE		
			Above Average	Excelle	nt
1	2	3	4	5	
		Knowledge	Presentation		Training Aids
Guy Daniels		5	_5		5
Comments:	ntuesting o	nd engaging	course.		
Overall the cours	1	vell presented			

What are your general comments on how this course might be improved:	
Would you recommend this course to other law enforcement officers?	
How will this course help you in your job?	
Jetter techniques to create solid cases.	ing
Any Other Comments:	
How did you hear about this training? Dry Task Force Spervisor	
Name (Optional) Bandon Toter	

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: 26

	RATI	NG SCALE	
Unsatisfactory B	Below Average Average 2 3	Above Average	Excellent 5
	Knowledge	Presentation 5	Training Aids
Guy Daniels Comments:	reat in struct	for / True	Professiona (S
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		1101677107
Overall the course v	was:		

What are your general comments on how this course might be improved:
I Have None
Would you recommend this course to other law enforcement officers?
How will this course help you in your job?
Help understand the vote of the UC.
Help understand the vote of the UC. Also Help better my vale as a UC.
Any Other Comments:
DOME NONE
How did you hear about this training? NCTC email.
Name (Optional) Nate Forst

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: 30

		RATI	NG SCALE		
Unsatisfactory 1	Below Average	Average 3	Above Average	Exceller 5	nt
	Kno	wledge	Presentation		Training Aids
Guy Daniels		5	5		5
Comments: _	Subject matter	expert			
Overall the cours	se was:				
Overall the cours			vanley of obstace		

What are your general comments on how this course might be improved:
N14
Would you recommend this course to other law enforcement officers?
Yes
How will this course help you in your job?
Share Knowledge with co-norteers, Have a better undorstanding of the with
while over looking operations.
Any Other Comments:
How did you hear about this training? Googled WC conces
Name (Optional)

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: 3\

2. Gender: Male ____ Female ____

		RATI	NG SCALE		
Unsatisfactory 1	Below Average 2	Average 3	Above Average	Excellent 5	
Guy Daniels Comments:	Kno	wledge	Presentation 5	Training Aids	
Overall the cours	se was: - FIRST + SATISFIE	UNBENCO Eb	VER CLASS/	/ TRAIMING + I	

What are your gen	eral comment	s on ho	w this cour	rse might b	e impro	ved:		
		×						
Would you recom	mend this cour	se to of	ther law en	forcement	officers	?		
How will this cou	rse help you ir	ı your j	ob?					
I PLAN	on Do	140	UC	W	Nh	IN	IMEL	OR
ORGAMIED	CRIMR	+	THI	4166	HEU	PT	NEMENDO	いして
Any Other Comme	ents:							
1 REALLY	ENOUTRA	TI	HR C	CAS),	GAR	FAT	APRO 11	UPO +
DECLVERED	12	A	VENT	EN	THILIT	LINING	WAT	7
How did you hear a	about this train	ning? _	NCTO	W	Êβ	SITE		
Name (Optional)	TYLEI	7 1	BRACK	MAN				

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: <u>40</u>

2. Gender: Male _____ Female ____

3. Years of Serv	rice <u>4</u>					
Using the scale s	shown, rate each in	structor "1	" to "5" in each of	the following	categories.	
		RATI	NG SCALE			
Unsatisfactory 1	Below Average 2	Average 3	Above Average	Excellent 5		
	Kno	wledge	Presentation	Tr	aining Aids	
Guy Daniels		5	_5_	_	_5	
Comments: T	hank you f	or not	Just read	ing from	n a power	•
				_	ias and	
					interesting.	Your le I
Information	ve. Learne	d basis	cs of und	ercover	work, speci	fically
narcotic	s work.					

What are your general comments on how this course might be improved:
N/A
Would you recommend this course to other law enforcement officers?
Yes, I will work on getting fem officers for Sept. training
How will this course help you in your job?
Look for other behaviors from suspects, learned
other ideas for undercover looks, demeanor, and talk.
have me the push to further my career into undercon narcotics.
Any Other Comments:
Laime: Please let me know about female
undercover training.
How did you hear about this training? NCTC
Name (Ontional)

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: 30

2. Gender: Male _____ Female _____

RATING SCALE						
Jnsatisfactory 1	Below Average	Average 3	Above Average	Excellent 5		
	Kno	owledge	Presentation	Tra	ining Aids	
Guy Daniels	617 1 1 <u>1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 </u>	5	_ 5		5	
Comments:						
overall the cours	e was:					
	ent.					

What are your general comments on how this course might be improved:
Would you recommend this course to other law enforcement officers?
How will this course help you in your job?
This course will assist me in my job role as
one of four UCs. It has outlined areas
that an untrained Agent would have not thought about untill it was at hand.
Any Other Comments:
How did you hear about this training? Short notice training emails sent out by OAG.
Name (Optional)

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: <u>49</u>

2. Gender: Male Female

g une source s			" to "5" in each of	ine follown	ig categories.
Unsatisfactory 1	Below Average 2		Above Average	Excellent 5	
	Kno	wledge	Presentation	. 1	raining Aids
Guy Daniels	Daniels 5		_5	_	3
Comments: S	olio street	7009.8	Experse ved	usfels To	Classicon
मेरहेड ह माध्या	7				
	*				
Overall the cours	e was:				
Δ_					

What are your general comments on how this course might be improved:
ENCOURAGE MORE STUDENT PRETICEDO TRON- ASK CAUSTRONS
ENCOURAGE MORE STUDENT PRETICEPO TEON- ASK OPVESTICALS GET FREDISACK.
Would you recommend this course to other law enforcement officers?
YES
How will this course help you in your job?
MZND SRT,
Any Other Comments:
CREAT CLOSS. WOULD LIKE HANDOUTS FROM SLIDES.
BOOK, SLIDES DOUT CORRESPOND.
How did you hear about this training? Schemes Recommend.
Name (Optional) Ros Jackson

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: 28

osing the scare is	shown, rate each n		" to "5" in each of NG SCALE	the follows	ing categories.
Unsatisfactory 1	Below Average 2	Average 3	Above Average	Excellen 5	t
	Kno	wledge	Presentation		Training Aids
Guy Daniels		5	5		5
Comments: _					
Overall the cours	se was:				
	formative				

What are your general comments on how this course might be improved:
Hands on Practice Scenarios
Would you recommend this course to other law enforcement officers?
Yas
How will this course help you in your job?
conduct undercover operations in a more
cautious manner.
Any Other Comments:
How did you hear about this training? North east Counterdrug Training
Name (Optional) Alex Flores

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: 41

2. Gender: Male	Female	e_X		
3. Years of Service	ce 1940s.			
Using the scale sh	own, rate each	instructor "1"	to "5" in each of the	e following categories.
		RATI	NG SCALE	
Unsatisfactory 1	Below Averag	e Average	Above Average 1	Excellent 5
	Kı	owledge	Presentation	Training Aids
Guy Daniels	_	5	_5_	_5
Comments: In more infor	e great t	real life :	renarios help solutions power	to make the class point presentations,
Overall the course	r's put	thiese i	deas into re	eal life scenarious
which is	a big he	erp.		

What are your general comments on how this course might be improved:
Would you recommend this course to other law enforcement officers?
Most definetly
How will this course help you in your job?
it will help a lot in my UC roll, picking up on red flags,
things to say, how to handle myself better. Looking forward
to the female undercover class to learn even more.
Any Other Comments:
Thank you.
1
How did you hear about this training? work - training Coordinator
Name (Optional)

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: 43

2. Gender: Male Female _____

3. Years of Service \\ \frac{19}{2}

Unsatisfactory	Below Average	_	Above Average	Excellent	
1	2	3	4	5	
	Kno	wledge	Presentation	T	raining Aids
Guy Daniels		5	_5_	_	5
Comments: _	Great Ins	Structor	. With a	101 OF	- Knolwege
	Subject				
		*			,
O11 4h					
Overall the cours	se was: Recomeno				

What are y	our general cor	nments on h	ow this co	ourse might	be improv	ed:		
The	Coorse	is gr	eat,	Wheyl	e a	little	Ro	le Play
For	Coorse younger	agei	aTS	who	are	New	TO	NarcoTics
Would you	recommend th	is course to	other law	enforcemen	nt officers?			
absolute	ely							
How will	this course help	you in your	job?					
The	ings The	Tors	Show	ed g	real	examp	0/es	
OF Th	ings The	y conc	ounterd	L in	THE	Feeld.	and	IT
will	nelp	me	in	The	FUTUR	•		
Any Other	Comments:							
					*			
		,						
							_	
How did yo	ou hear about th	nis training?	Agen	ncy T	Vainin	5 OF	FICE	
Name (Opt	tional)							

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: <u>26</u>	-				
2. Gender: Male	Female	<u> </u>			
3. Years of Serv	rice <u>Hear</u> t				
Using the scale s	shown, rate each in	structor "1	" to "5" in each of	the following car	tegories.
		RATI	NG SCALE		
Unsatisfactory 1	Below Average 2	Average 3	Above Average	Excellent 5	
	Kno	wledge	Presentation	Train	ing Aids
Guy Daniels		5	_5	_5	
Comments:		4			
Overall the cours	se was:				
very in	formative	2 Jun	teresting		

1 would'us loved some more Irondo-o	n type scenarios
Would you recommend this course to other law enforcement officer	rs?
Absolutely	
How will this course help you in your job?	
In conducting UC and CI buys - i	dentifying
In conducting UC and CI buys - i	es to avoid
bad situations.	
Any Other Comments:	
Thank you for your time as	nd tips from
Thank you for your time as your combined Knowledge of UC	(1)
	6

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: 39

Overall the course was:

AMAZING

2. Gender: Male Female

			RATI	NG SCALE		
Unsatisfactory 1	Below A	verage	Average 3	Above Average	Excellen 5	t
		Know	ledge	Presentation	. ,	Training Aids
Guy Daniels		S		5		5
Comments:	VEM	Know	LEDGA	BLE AND	PROFES	SSIONAL

What are your gener	al comments	on how this	course might l	be improved:	
ALPEADY	KNO-N	BUT	NEWER	UIDEOS	
Would you recomme	and this accura	a ta athar la	v anfanaman	t officers?	
Would you recommo イラ	c				
12	3				
How will this cours					
DIFTERENT	ANGLES	ALA ?	ASPE	CTS OF	u/c
					•
Any Other Commen	ts:				
	C				
-				<u> </u>	
How did you hear ab	out this traini	ng? N	CTC		
				,	
Name (Optional)	KEVIN	DENT			

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: 31

2. Gender: Male λ Female _____

3. Years of Service 10 / 1.5 NARCOTICS

Unsatisfactory	Below Average	_	Above Average	Excellent
1	2	3	4	
	Kno	wledge	Presentation	Training Aids
Guy Daniels		5	5	4
Comments:	JECK KNOWLEDGE	EAGLE AN	un ENCALING	

What are your general comments on how this course might be improved:	
SOME PROPERTY PROPERTY PROSESSIBLE	,
	45
Would you recommend this course to other law enforcement officers?	
TES	
Harry will this serves halo are in the interest in 19	
How will this course help you in your job?	
NEW IDEAS ON HOW TO APPROACH OPERATIONS SAFER AND MORE	
EFFI CENTLY	
Any Other Comments:	
How did you hear about this training? NCTC WEBSITE	
-	
Name (Optional)	
1 /	

COURSE CRITIQUE

Thank you for attending the *Undercover Techniques and Survival* training program. Please take a few minutes and provide us with your feedback on the course. Only by obtaining your comments and recommendations can we hope to make this a better course for future students.

Several places are provided throughout the critique for you to provide your written comments. Without these comments, it is difficult to solve problems that you may identify with the course.

Again, thank you for your attendance, and we appreciate your candor.

1. Age: 35

2. Gender: Male ____ Female ____

		RATI	NG SCALE			
Unsatisfactory 1	Below Ave	rage Average	Above Average	Excellent 5	t	
		Knowledge	Presentation	7	Γraining A	ids
Guy Daniels		5	_5_		5	_
			Remain humble		ication	has
						George George
Overall the cours Humbline		ng been as	n Undercour	er for	5 1/2	years

What are your general comments on how this course might be improved:
None. You all are on point
Would you recommend this course to other law enforcement officers?
Yes, absolutly.
How will this course help you in your job?
It will will adoubt help me remain Safer during
my ops.
Any Other Comments:
Great Class, I wish I had constructive
criticism.
How did you hear about this training? WCTC: Self Search
Name (Optional) Sean Bruger